2024-11-05 CC AGENDA PACKET
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION RELATED TO ITEM D10 - COMMERCIAL TRASH HAULERS

From: Mark Waronek <mark@mmconsultinggroup.com>
Date: November 5, 2024 at 11:18:29 AM PST

To: “Baldino, Ryan" <rbaldino@elsegundo.org>
Subject: Patriot Services - one of your longtime Commercial Trash Haulers.....

Hello Councilman!

My name is Mark Waronek and | represent Patriot Services as one of their consultants. |
apologize | cannot be there tonight, but I'm in Belgium on a family vacation.

I know you will be voting on an item this evening on commercial waste hauling.....Patriot

Services has serviced business customers in El Segundo for over 14 years
now. Unfortunately Patriot Services is not one of the four recommended companies, but

you can also add one more company to make it five companies potentially doing business

in El Segundo.

I am requesting that you listen to Patriot Services tonight and hopefully add them to the
four recommended companies, so that they can continue servicing the business customers
in your City without interruption. Thank you for your consideration!! Take care!

Mark Waronek
(310) 910-5072 cell



